Winston-Salem City Council

APPROVED
June 3, 2024
Memo
To: City Council Members )
From: Mayor J. Allen Joines 7
Date: June 3, 2024
Re: Recommendations for Re-Appointments to Boards and Commissions

I recommend the following individual for re-appointment to the City-County Utility Commission:

Calvin McRae, IT (b/m) of 715 S. Green Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101, Mr, McRae is Vice President
of Public Policy at Greater Winston-Salem, Inc. His term expires June 2029.

[ recommend the following individual for re-appointment to the Recreation and Parks Commission:

Mashica Jefferson (b/f) of 188 Huron Court, Winston-Salem, NC Ms; Jefferson is employed at the
Forsyth County Department of Public Health. Her term expires May 2027.

Irecommend the following individuals for re-appointment to the Community Sustainability Program
Committee:

Zebulon Carter Berry (w/m) of 431 Archer Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27106, Mr. Carter works in
Research at Wake Forest University. His term expires May 2026.

Leah Lavin (w/f) of 100 Fast Sprague Street, Winston-Salem, NC Ms. Lavin is an Educational
Fundraising Consultant. Her term expires May 2026.

I recommend the following individual for re-appointment to the Human Relations Commission:
Jerry W. Morin (w/m) of 500 Buckhead Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27107, Mr. Morin is Store Managei
at Dollar General. His term expires January 2026.

[ recommend the following individual for re-appointment to the Citizens’ Police Review Board:

Karen Bartoletti (w/f) of 214 Cedar Trail Winston-Salem, NC 27104. Ms. Bartoletti is retired. Her
term expires April 2027.






